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January 19, 2012

Paul Sorvino

The Trouble with Cali, LLC
1041 N. Formosa Bldg. 322
West Hollywood, CA 90046

Dear Mr. Sorvino,

We would greatly appreciate any update that you can provide on the status of the film “The
Trouble with Cali,” including a projected completion date and distribution schedule. As you know, there
continues to be a great deal of interest among Lackawanna County residents regarding the film’s

progress.

You may send the information to me at the address listed above. Thank you in advance for your
assistance,

Sincerely,

Thomas P. Durkin
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